



## Minutes ~ Gymnastics for All Committee Meeting ~ April 13, 2018

Location: GYMNASTICS BC OFFICE & CONFERENCE CALL	Time: 1:00 P.M. PST
<b>Attendance:</b> Mary Morice - GFA Chair/Wayland Sports Nanaimo (WSN) Keara Urquhart (Hooi) – Gymnastics BC (GBC) Taffy Duncan – White Rock Gymnastics (WRG) Tami Calkins – Okanagan Gymnastics Centre (OGC) Carlene Lewall – Delta Gymnastics Society (DGS)	<b>Regrets:</b> Emily Knudsgaard – Key City Gymnastics (KCG) Bre Erickson - Kamloops Gymnastics Trampoline Centre (KGTC) Penny Erickson - Kamloops Gymnastics Trampoline Centre (KGTC) Brittany Hawkins – Wayland Sports Chilliwack (WSC) Dana Kimura – Wayland Sports Richmond (WSR)  <b>Absences:</b> Chantelle Yates – North Peace Gymnastics (NPG) Erin Hipkiss – Elk Valley Gymnastics (EVG) Norma Jones – Langley Gymnastics Foundation (LGF) Cristina Leighton – Elk Valley Gymnastics (EVG) Vicky Wong – Starjumper Performance Inc. (SP)

Excellence • Leadership • Transparency • Ethical • Professional • People Focused  
Business Management • Programming Excellence • Professionalism and Customer Service • Safety and Risk Management

1. Welcome and call to order 1:02 p.m.
2. Agenda
  - 2.1 Additions to agenda  
N/A
  - 2.2 Approve agenda
3. Meeting Minutes
  - 3.1 Amendments or additions to past minutes [January 19, 2018]  
N/A
  - 3.2 Approve past minutes [January 19, 2019]

**Motion: To approve of the agenda for April 13, 2018**

**Moved: Tami Calkins (OGC)**

**CARRIED**

**Motion: To approve of the past minutes from January 19, 2018**

**Moved: Tami Calkins (OGC)**

**CARRIED**



3.3 Approve past minutes [October 27, 2017]

**Motion: To approve of the past minutes from October 27, 2017**

**Moved: Tami Calkins (OGC)**

**CARRIED**

#### 4. Program areas

##### 4.1 Gymnaestrada

- Registration Numbers :
  - 528 Participants
  - 61 Coaches
  
- Performance day will be split into 3 shows.
  
- Workshops: thank you to all of the committee members that submitted feedback regarding the workshops. We are working on getting a revised proposal to you.

##### 4.2 Interclub

- A question on participant dress code at Interclub events was raised by a club. Currently, there is nothing in the manual on participant attire.
- Discussion followed.
  - Safety concerns with t-shirt wear, particularly on bars.

**Motion: To adopt dress code guidelines for female Interclub participants, to be included in the 2018-2019 Interclub manual. Participants will be instructed to wear a bodysuit, with or without tight-fitted shorts.**

**Moved: Tami Calkins (OGC)**

**Seconded: Taffy Duncan (WRG)**

**CARRIED**



4.3 GFA Retreat

- Target for registration package distribution: end of month.

4.4 2018 GFA Retreat

- Preliminary information and registration package will be released in February 2018.

4.5 CanGym Revitalization Project

- First phase of pilot programming to be launched soon.
- Delta Gymnastics, Wayland Richmond, Wayland Nanaimo and Wayland Maple Ridge are taking part.

4.6 GBC Staff Update

- A bittersweet farewell to Vanessa, who will be moving on from the organization at the end of the month.
- Vanessa has done a phenomenal job over the past 2.5 years, particularly with our social media reach. We wish her all the best!

4.7 Next Meeting – AGM during the GFA Retreat, day/time TBA.

5.0 Adjournment – 1: 15 p.m.

**Motion: To adjourn**

**Moved: Carlene Lewall (DGS)**

**CARRIED**